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ADDENDUM NO. 3
INVITATION TO BID
RUBBLE LANDFILL CLOSURE
DATE: Thursday, November 10, 2022 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, November 16, 2022

2:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based and is
issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either the
front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue canopy roof)
which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing Department to submit their
bid and/or to attend the Pre-Bid Conference. Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system. The
general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any unauthorized items from
the building prior to entry. Prohibited items include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms,
ammunition and explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters,
work tools, knitting needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical
defense sprays; and Illegal substances.

ITEMNO. 1: Inquiry: What is the Geotech fequirement and gradation for cap layer and vegetative layer.
3”minus?, 6’minus? '

Response: The lower 9 inches of the vegetative support layer shall have a maximum
particle size of 2 inches, as stated in 31 22 25-5, paragraph 2.1 C.1. The top surface of the
closure cap subgrade shall be well graded and free of sharp or angular materials that could
compromise the geosynthetics placed on top.

ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: How far from site is telephone and power hook to job trailers available?

Response: Depending on the size of the trailer, the trailer can be placed within 200 ft of the
power hook-up

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Profile on sheet 6 shows 15” pipe and Detail Shows 127 pipe which is preferred?
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ITEM NO. 4:

ITEM NO. S:

ITEM NO. 6:

ITEM NO. 7:

ITEM NO. 8:

Response: The down chute pipe should be 15” inches in diameter.
Inguiry: Are quantities shown in bid sheets correct?
Response: All quantities are estimated.

Inguiry: There is compaction and proof roll verbiage in contract and spec documents can
this be removed as compaction cannot be achieved?

Response. No.

Inquiry: Can there be a separate item added for prep for liner?

Response: Please include the cost for liner prep with the cost for the geomembrane liner.
Inquiry: Can a line item be added for finish grading prep for liner system?

Response: Please include the cost for finish grading prep with excavation and grading.

Inquiry: Will there be a place provided for clear and grub, root mat waste materials on site
or will this have to be hauled off to a place that will take landfill materials?

Response: This material can be placed in the stockpile area designated on site as long as it
is free and clear of landfill waste but will ultimately need to be hauled off for disposal.

By Authority of:

Rick F. Curry, CPPO
Director of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



